

SPOLEK HANDLOWYCI

PODATEL PRA

KODEKS KARNY

KODEKS KARNY SKARBOWY

ADMINISTRACY/NEGO

Kodeks postepowania karnego

AI Decoding Satoshi Nakamoto Artificial Intelligence on the Trail of Bitcoin's Creator PART 1

> Mec. Robert Nogacki with analysis by Claude, an Anthropic AI





Dedicated to those who question whether artificial intelligence can contribute meaningfully to original research. May this work demonstrate the potential of human-AI collaboration in pushing the boundaries of investigation and discovery.



Table of contents

Preface: Decoding The Greatest Mystery In Financial History

- 1. Behind the Pseudonym: The Satoshi Nakamoto Mystery
- 2. A Linguistic Analysis of the Bitcoin Whitepaper's Authorship
- 3. The Native Speaker Question: Analyzing Satoshi's English Proficiency
- 3.1. Evidence for Native Speaker Status
- 3.2. Subtle Signs of Non-Native Authorship
- 3.3. Synthesis and Conclusion
- 4. Decoding the Name: The Enigma of "Satoshi Nakamoto"
- 5. Beyond the Primary Theory: Other Possible Native Languages
- 5.1. Germanic Language Influences
- 5.2. Japanese Language Influences
- 6. Japanese Language Patterns in the Bitcoin Whitepaper: A Deeper Analysis
- 7. Linguistic Anomalies: A Close Reading of the Bitcoin Whitepaper
- 7.1. Passive Voice and Formal Constructions
- 7.2. Striking Register Shifts
- 7.3. Topic-Comment Structures
- 7.4. Creative Metaphorical Usage
- 7.5. Technical and Legal Language Mixing
- 7.6. Grammatical Tells
- 8. Tracing the Origins of a Distinctive Grammar Error 'The steady addition of a constant
- of amount of new coins'.

- 9. Academic or Agency? Analyzing Satoshi's Professional Background 9.1. Technical versus Operational Security 9.2. Information Handling and Citation Style 9.3. Problem-Solving Methodology 9.4. Professional Background Profile 10. American or British? Analyzing Regional Language Patterns in the Bitcoin Whitepaper 10.1. American Spelling Conventions 10.2. European Academic Influence 10.3. Cultural and Regional Neutrality 10.4. International Academic Style 10.5. Conclusions about Author's Background 11. Comparing the Bitcoin Whitepaper and Satoshi's Emails to Hal Finney 11.1. Foundational Similarities 11.2. Problem-Solving Methodology 11.3. Contextual Differences 11.4. Evidence for Common Authorship 11.5. Conclusion 12. Why Hal Finney Was Not Satoshi: A Psychological and Linguistic Analysis 12.1. Communication Style Differences 12.2. Psychological Position and Investment 12.3. Emotional Investment Patterns 12.4. Linguistic Pattern Divergence
- 12.5. Conclusion: The Authenticity of Distinct Voices





Decoding the Greatest Mystery in Financial History



This investigation represents a novel approach to one of the most intriguing mysteries in modern history: the identity of Satoshi Nakamoto. Through sophisticated linguistic and stylometric analysis performed by Claude, an advanced AI model developed by Anthropic, we examine the writings, correspondence, and technical documents left behind by Bitcoin's enigmatic creator.

By applying artificial intelligence to analyze patterns in language, technical knowledge, and psychological markers present in Satoshi's known works, this investigation offers new insights into the background and characteristics of the person – or persons – behind the pseudonym. While AI analysis alone cannot definitively reveal Satoshi's identity, it can help us better understand the mind that conceived Bitcoin by detecting subtle patterns and consistencies that might escape human observation.

The following analysis examines Satoshi's writings with unprecedented depth, from the seminal Bitcoin whitepaper to email correspondence with early developers. Through careful examination of linguistic markers, technical knowledge patterns, and psychological indicators, we attempt to construct a clearer picture of Bitcoin's creator – not to expose their identity, but to better understand the brilliant mind that launched a financial revolution and then disappeared without a trace.



1. Behind the Pseudonym The Satoshi Nakamoto Mystery

In January 2009, an anonymous figure launched a revolution that would reshape the global financial landscape. Operating under the pseudonym Satoshi Nakamoto, this mysterious individual or group created Bitcoin, the world's first cryptocurrency. Then, after cultivating their creation through its infancy, they vanished – leaving behind what may be the largest personal fortune in human history completely untouched.

This isn't merely another case of an author choosing anonymity, like Mark Twain or George Orwell. The Satoshi Nakamoto mystery represents something unprecedented in human history: an individual who not only created a transformative technology but also walked away from astronomical wealth and power. Their estimated holdings of between 750,000 and 1,100,000 bitcoin could have made them one of the wealthiest people on Earth. Yet these coins remain unmoved, like digital artifacts frozen in time.

The psychological weight of this situation is staggering. Imagine watching from the shadows as your creation transforms the world, spawns thousands of imitators, and makes others fabulously wealthy – while possessing the power to become one of the world's richest individuals with a few keystrokes. Consider the daily temptation as bitcoin's price climbs: the ability to solve world problems, influence global markets, or simply enjoy unprecedented wealth. Yet Satoshi remains silent, their fortune untouched.

The timeline of Satoshi's known activities only deepens the mystery. They began writing Bitcoin's code in 2007, registered the <u>bitcoin.org</u> domain in August 2008, and published the now-famous white paper on October 31, 2008. On January 9, 2009, they launched the network with a pointed message embedded in the first block: "The Times 03/Jan/2009 Chancellor on brink of second bailout for banks" – a permanent timestamp that also served as commentary on the traditional banking system they sought to challenge.



After collaborating with other developers until mid-2010, Satoshi handed control of the project to Gavin Andresen and disappeared. Their last known communication was in December 2010, leaving behind a technological revolution and an enduring mystery.

Three main possibilities emerge to explain this extraordinary situation:

1. Satoshi never existed as an individual, but rather was a front for a state actor or organization seeking to influence global finance through cryptocurrency.

2. Satoshi became unable to access their fortune due to death, imprisonment, or other circumstances.

3. Most intriguingly, Satoshi may represent an unprecedented case of voluntary rejection of material wealth – a modern parallel to Buddha's renunciation of worldly possessions.

The very act of maintaining this anonymity, especially given the resources of global intelligence agencies and the intense public interest, suggests either extraordinary operational security or circumstances that have rendered the question of identity moot. In this analysis, we embark on an investigation into the linguistic and technical clues left behind in Satoshi's writings, particularly the Bitcoin white paper and their email correspondence. Through careful examination of language patterns, technical knowledge, and writing style, we attempt to piece together a clearer picture of one of the most enigmatic figures in modern history.

The stakes of this mystery extend beyond mere curiosity. Understanding Satoshi's identity and motivations could provide crucial insight into Bitcoin's origins and its creator's true vision for this revolutionary technology. Yet perhaps the most compelling aspect of the Satoshi mystery is that its very existence – the deliberate anonymity, the untouched fortune, the complete disappearance – may tell us more about Bitcoin's creator than any reveal of their true identity ever could.



2. A Linguistic Analysis of the Bitcoin Whitepaper's Authorship

Our investigation begins with a fundamental question: Was Bitcoin's seminal document the work of a single author, or did it emerge from a group effort? The question carries significant implications. Multiple authorship would support the theory that Bitcoin originated from a shadow organization – perhaps a state actor seeking to influence global finance through cryptocurrency. Such an origin would align with the resources of government agencies, so we must consider that professional authors could have been trained to eliminate identifying characteristics.

However, a detailed linguistic analysis reveals compelling evidence for single authorship. The whitepaper displays remarkable consistency across multiple dimensions that would be difficult to maintain with multiple authors, even under careful coordination.

Consider first the paper's voice and tone. Throughout the document, we find a distinctive technical-yet-accessible style that remains remarkably consistent. The author employs first-person plural pronouns ("We propose", "We need", "We define") systematically, maintaining a steady level of formality across all sections. This consistency extends beyond mere word choice to the underlying rhythm of the writing.

The structural architecture of the paper further supports single authorship. Each section follows an identical pattern: the author presents a problem, proposes a solution, then delves into technical details. This progression creates a predictable rhythm, moving from simple to complex concepts in a carefully orchestrated dance. The transitions between sections flow naturally, suggesting a single mind orchestrating the entire narrative.



The paper's vocabulary and language patterns reveal another layer of consistency. Technical terms appear with precise definitions and are used consistently throughout, without redundant explanations. Sentence structures follow recurring patterns, while metaphors and analogies (such as the comparison to gold mining in Section 6) maintain a consistent style. These patterns create a linguistic fingerprint that remains stable throughout the document.

Perhaps most telling are the distinctive writing characteristics that emerge repeatedly. The author shows clear preferences in phrasing, particularly favoring certain conditional constructions (notably "as long as"). Mathematical concepts are presented with a consistent style, and new ideas are introduced following predictable patterns. These idiosyncrasies form a unique voice that persists throughout the text.

The paper's argumentative style provides additional evidence of single authorship. Problems and solutions appear in a methodical sequence, maintaining consistent depth and detail in explanations. Counterarguments receive similar treatment throughout, suggesting a single strategic approach to addressing potential objections.

What emerges is a distinctive authorial voice that skillfully balances technical precision with accessibility. The writing maintains a delicate equilibrium between formal academic exposition and practical explanation, with examples and illustrations following consistent patterns. This balance would be exceptionally difficult for multiple authors to maintain without revealing stylistic seams.

One particularly compelling piece of evidence lies in how technical concepts build upon each other. Ideas flow with a natural progression that suggests a single mind with a comprehensive vision of the system. Each new concept connects to previously established ideas in a way that demonstrates unified understanding and purpose.

While the mathematical section (Section 11) shows slight stylistic variation, this difference likely stems from the inherent constraints of mathematical writing rather than indicating different authorship. The surrounding explanatory text maintains consistency with the document's overall style, suggesting the same author operating within different technical constraints.



The integration of concepts throughout the paper provides final confirmation of single authorship. Ideas progress from basic to complex with remarkable coherence – a feat that would be difficult to achieve with multiple authors without revealing obvious transitions between different writing styles. The paper reads as a unified whole, suggesting a single author carefully crafting each element to serve the larger vision.

This cohesive analysis strongly suggests that the Bitcoin whitepaper emerged from a single mind rather than a committee or group effort. The consistency in technical explanation, argument structure, and language patterns throughout the document points to unified authorship rather than a carefully edited collaborative work. This conclusion carries significant implications for understanding Bitcoin's origins and the nature of its creator.



3. The Native Speaker Question: Analyzing Satoshi's English Proficiency

Our The Bitcoin whitepaper presents an intriguing linguistic puzzle. At first glance, its sophisticated command of English suggests native speaker authorship. However, closer examination reveals subtle patterns that complicate this initial assessment.

3.1. Evidence for Native Speaker Status

The author demonstrates remarkable mastery of complex English grammatical structures. Consider this sophisticated conditional statement: "As such, the verification is reliable as long as honest nodes control the network, but is more vulnerable if the network is overpowered by an attacker." Such nuanced handling of conditional clauses typically indicates native-level proficiency.

Their command of passive voice constructions is equally impressive: "The necessity to announce all transactions publicly precludes this method, but privacy can still be maintained by breaking the flow of information in another place." This natural integration of complex passive structures suggests deep familiarity with English linguistic patterns.

The text also employs idiomatic expressions with notable confidence. Phrases like "a lucky lunge forward" and the technical usage of "fan-out" demonstrate comfort with both colloquial and specialized English vocabulary. The author moves seamlessly between technical and explanatory passages, employing cohesive devices with the natural fluency typical of native speakers.



3.2. Subtle Signs of Non-Native Authorship

However, certain patterns in the text suggest the possibility of non-native authorship. The document occasionally employs unusual phrasings that, while grammatically correct, deviate from typical native speaker constructions. For instance, "We need a way for the payee to know that the previous owners did not sign any earlier transactions" exhibits a slightly awkward structure that a native speaker might express differently.

The author shows a marked preference for formal constructions where native speakers might choose more natural alternatives. Consider "We propose a solution to the double-spending problem using a peer-to-peer network." While perfectly correct, this construction demonstrates an academic formality that native speakers often avoid in technical writing. Similarly, the transition "The problem of course is the payee can't verify" shows a slightly unnatural word order.

Technical language patterns throughout the document raise additional questions. The author consistently opts for formal, technical constructions even when explaining basic concepts. This preference for structured, almost mathematical language patterns appears more characteristic of someone who learned English in academic contexts rather than acquiring it naturally. Some sentences display rigid adherence to technical writing formats that, while grammatically impeccable, lack the natural flow typical of native English technical writing. The word order occasionally follows patterns that suggest thinking in another language first, particularly in complex explanations.



3.3. Synthesis and Conclusion

This linguistic evidence points to an intriguing possibility: the author may be someone who acquired English through academic channels rather than as a native speaker, despite achieving near-native proficiency. Several factors support this hypothesis:

1. The writing demonstrates exceptional competence while occasionally displaying subtle markers of non-native construction

2. A distinct preference for formal, technical language persists even in contexts where native speakers typically adopt a more casual style

3. Many phrasings achieve technical perfection but lack the natural flow characteristic of native English writing

4. The document exhibits patterns common among highly educated technical professionals who learned English in academic settings

The exceptional quality of the writing suggests an author with advanced English proficiency, possibly acquired through extensive academic exposure. However, subtle patterns in construction and word choice hint at someone who might process complex ideas in another language before expressing them in English. This combination of characteristics points to an author with an international academic background – someone who achieved mastery of English through scholarly rather than natural acquisition.



4. Decoding the Name The Enigma of "Satoshi Nakamoto"

The choice of "Satoshi Nakamoto" as a pseudonym presents an intriguing puzzle in our investigation of Bitcoin's creator. While the name's Japanese origin might seem to suggest a Japanese creator, closer examination reveals subtle complexities that challenge this simple interpretation.

The first clue comes from the name's structure itself. Despite choosing a Japanese name, the author presents it in Western order – given name first, family name second. A native Japanese speaker would naturally gravitate toward the traditional Japanese format: 中本智 (Nakamoto Satoshi). This Western ordering suggests either non-Japanese authorship or a deliberate choice to present the name in an internationalized format.

Another telling detail lies in the name's presentation. In Japanese, "Satoshi" (智心哲) typically appears in kanji characters, yet the pseudonym consistently appears only in Latin alphabet. While this could simply reflect the international nature of the Bitcoin project, it represents another subtle deviation from Japanese naming conventions.

However, what's most revealing may be how the pseudonym fits into Satoshi's broader pattern of behavior. Throughout all known communications, Satoshi demonstrated methodical attention to detail and a commitment to privacy without deception. They took careful steps to maintain anonymity but showed no pattern of creating false leads or engaging in misdirection.



This behavioral context makes it unlikely that the Japanese name represents an elaborate attempt at deception. While we cannot completely dismiss the possibility that a Japanese creator deliberately used Western conventions to create misdirection, such manipulation would be uncharacteristic of Satoshi's documented behavior. In all other aspects of their work, Satoshi maintained privacy through careful information control rather than active deception.

The evidence suggests three possibilities:

- 1. The creator was non-Japanese but chose a Japanese name for reasons we don't yet understand
- 2. The creator was Japanese but deliberately internationalized their pseudonym for a global audience
- 3. The name carries symbolic significance related to its meaning of "central origin" that superseded cultural authenticity

Most tellingly, throughout all known correspondence and documentation, Satoshi left minimal breadcrumbs about their identity and never engaged in deliberate misdirection. Their approach to privacy consistently emphasized careful control of information rather than the creation of false leads. This suggests the name choice, whatever its origin, likely holds genuine significance rather than serving as intentional misdirection.



5. Beyond the Primary Theory: Other Possible Native Languages

If we assume English is not Satoshi's native language, the Bitcoin whitepaper offers intriguing clues about their linguistic background. The document displays distinctive patterns that point primarily toward two possible language families: Germanic and Japanese. These influences manifest in both structural patterns and stylistic choices that repeatedly surface throughout the text.

5.1. Germanic Language Influences

The most prominent Germanic markers appear in the document's sentence structure and technical exposition. Germanic languages are known for their precision and compound construction, traits that consistently emerge in the whitepaper's writing style.

The author demonstrates a clear preference for compound technical terms and complex sentence structures characteristic of Germanic syntax. Consider this passage: " he network timestamps transactions by hashing them into an ongoing chain of hash-based proof-of-work, forming a record that cannot be changed without redoing the proof-of-work ". This construction shows the Germanic tendency toward compound technical descriptions, combining multiple concepts into precise, efficient structures.

The document's overall composition style strongly aligns with Germanic academic traditions. We see systematic and methodical presentation of ideas, with a marked focus on technical precision rather than rhetorical elegance. This approach mirrors the Germanic academic emphasis on clarity and exactitude over stylistic flourish.



The 5.3. Shared Characteristics

Many of the document's most distinctive features could stem from either language background:

1. Systematic Organization

The meticulous organization of ideas and clear separation of concepts could reflect either Germanic precision or Japanese structural preferences. Both traditions value systematic presentation and logical progression.

2. Technical Precision

The document's emphasis on precise technical language and careful attention to detail aligns with both Germanic and Japanese academic traditions. Both languages excel at conveying technical concepts with exactitude.

3. Formal Academic Style

The consistent use of formal academic constructions could indicate either background. Both traditions place high value on academic formality and technical clarity.

4. Methodical Explanation

The step-by-step approach to explaining complex concepts mirrors both Germanic and Japanese pedagogical traditions. Both cultures emphasize thorough, methodical explanation in technical writing.



This overlap of Germanic and Japanese linguistic markers presents an interesting puzzle. The shared characteristics between these language families make it challenging to definitively identify Satoshi's native language based solely on these patterns. However, this analysis suggests several possibilities:

1. The author could have a primary background in either language family, with strong academic exposure to the other tradition.

2. The similarities might reflect international academic English rather than specific language influence, as both Germanic and Japanese academic traditions have significantly influenced global technical writing.

3. The author might have received formal education in an environment where both influences were present, such as an international technical university.

The persistence of these patterns throughout the document suggests they reflect deep linguistic habits rather than surface-level style choices. Whether primarily Germanic or Japanese in origin, these patterns indicate an author thoroughly trained in formal academic and technical writing traditions.

This analysis adds another layer to our understanding of Satoshi's background: someone educated in rigorous academic traditions that emphasize precision, systematic thinking, and careful technical exposition. While we cannot definitively identify their native language, we can see clear evidence of sophisticated academic training that bridges multiple technical writing traditions.



6. Japanese Language Patterns in the Bitcoin Whitepaper: A Deeper Analysis

Author's Note: The Japanese language analysis in this section relies on expert consultation with Claude for Japanese language verification.

Distinctive Sentence Patterns

The Bitcoin whitepaper contains several sentence structures that initially appear to mirror Japanese language patterns. However, closer examination reveals these similarities might stem from multiple linguistic influences. Let's examine three key examples that demonstrate this complexity.

Example 1: Topic-Comment Structure

Consider this sentence: "The problem of course is the payee can't verify that one of the owners did not double-spend the coin." This construction closely parallels the Japanese topic-marker structure: "問題は… というのは" (mondai wa... to iu no wa). In Japanese, this pattern typically introduces a topic followed by a comment about it. A native English speaker would more naturally write: "Of course, the problem is that..." The author's choice to lead with the topic marker suggests possible Japanese thinking patterns.

Example 2: Condition-First Structure

The sentence "To accomplish this without a trusted party, transactions must be publicly announced" displays interesting parallel structure with Japanese syntax. This mirrors the Japanese construction: "信頼できる第三者なしでこれを達成する ために…" (shinrai dekiru daisansha nashi de kore wo tassei suru tame ni…).



Two elements stand out:

1. The preference for passive voice in technical contexts

2. The pattern of stating conditions before conclusions

This structure follows Japanese technical writing conventions, where establishing context before presenting conclusions is standard practice.

Example 3: Formal Statement Patterns

The construction "What is needed is an electronic payment system based on cryptographic proof instead of trust" demonstrates another potentially Japanese pattern. It parallels the Japanese structure "必要なのば" (hitsuyō na no wa), a formal way of presenting requirements.

A native English writer might opt for more direct constructions like "We need" or "The system needs." The author's choice of the more formal structure aligns with Japanese technical writing conventions.

However, these patterns, while suggestive of Japanese influence, cannot definitively establish Japanese as the author's native language.



7. Linguistic Anomalies A Close Reading of the Bitcoin Whitepaper

The Bitcoin whitepaper contains several distinctive linguistic patterns that offer valuable clues about its author's background. These patterns range from unusual phrase constructions to surprising metaphorical choices, each providing insight into Satoshi's linguistic origins.

7.1. Passive Voice and Formal Constructions

The document's handling of passive voice presents particularly telling patterns. Consider the sentence "New transactions are broadcast to all nodes." While grammatically correct, this passive construction feels awkward in English; a native speaker would likely write "The system broadcasts new transactions to all nodes." This preference for passive voice suggests Germanic language influence, where such constructions are more common.

Similarly, the phrase "The necessity to announce all transactions publicly precludes this method" demonstrates unusually formal construction. A native English speaker would typically opt for simpler phrasing like "The need to make all transactions public prevents this." This formality points toward academic English learned in non-native contexts.

7.2. Striking Register Shifts

One of the most interesting features is the document's unexpected shifts between formal and informal language. The phrase "hassling them for more information" stands out dramatically in an otherwise formal academic paper. This casual term amid technical discussion suggests someone who acquired English through mixed channels – formal academic study combined with real-world exposure.



The metaphor "a lucky lunge forward" presents another surprising register shift. This physical combat terminology appears unexpectedly in a technical context, suggesting possible familiarity with martial arts or combat sports vocabulary – an intriguing personal detail that slipped through the author's usually careful writing.

7.3. Topic-Comment Structures

The document contains several sentences that follow Japanese/Germanic topic-comment structure. "What is needed is an electronic payment system" exemplifies this pattern. A native English speaker would more naturally write "We need an electronic payment system." This construction suggests thought patterns from languages that prioritize topic-comment structure.

7.4. Creative Metaphorical Usage

Satoshi's use of metaphor reveals interesting patterns. The phrase "Once the latest transaction in a coin is buried under enough blocks" employs "buried" in an unusual way. While effective, this mixing of physical and technical concepts suggests creative non-native usage – someone thinking across multiple linguistic frameworks to explain new concepts.

7.5. Technical and Legal Language Mixing

The author demonstrates interesting patterns in combining different English registers. The phrase "nodes can leave and rejoin the network at will" unexpectedly employs formal legal terminology ("at will") in a technical context. This suggests exposure to various English registers, possibly through international academic or professional experience.

7.6. Grammatical Tells

A few rare grammatical errors provide important clues. The phrase "The steady addition of a constant of amount of new coins" contains a clear grammatical mistake ("of amount of"). This type of error, rare in the document, suggests high but not native proficiency.



8. Tracing the origins of a Distinctive Grammar Error 'The steady addition of a constant of amount of new coins'.

This phrase contains a distinctive grammatical error that likely results from direct translation from another language. The error specifically lies in the construction "constant of amount of," which is unnatural in English and suggests literal translation from a source language.

8.1. Germanic Language Possibility

The most likely source appears to be German or another Germanic language. The construction closely mirrors German syntax patterns:

German: "Die stetige Zugabe einer konstanten Menge neuer Münzen"

- "konstanten Menge" (constant amount) could be literally translated as "constant of amount"
- The genitive construction in German often translates to English using "of"
- This could lead to overcorrection when translating to English

Similar patterns exist in other Germanic languages:

- Dutch: "De gestage toevoeging van een constante hoeveelheid nieuwe munten"
- Swedish: "Det stadiga tillägget av en konstant mängd nya mynt"

This grammatical error provides strong evidence for Germanic language influence, particularly German. The specific nature of the error - the double use of "of" in a genitive construction - is highly characteristic of Germanic language speakers writing in English. This aligns with other evidence suggesting the author has a Germanic language background or received significant education in a Germanic language environment.

The error stands out precisely because the rest of the document shows such high English proficiency, suggesting it slipped through during a moment of direct translation from the author's native or primary academic language.



9. Academic or Agency? Analyzing Satoshi's Professional Background

This phrase contains a distinctive grammatical error that likely results from direct translation from another language. The error specifically lies in the construction "constant of amount of," which is unnatural in English and suggests literal translation from a source language.

8.1. Germanic Language Possibility

The most likely source appears to be German or another Germanic language. The construction closely mirrors German syntax patterns:

German: "Die stetige Zugabe einer konstanten Menge neuer Münzen"

- "konstanten Menge" (constant amount) could be literally translated as "constant of amount"
- The genitive construction in German often translates to English using "of"
- This could lead to overcorrection when translating to English

Similar patterns exist in other Germanic languages:

- Dutch: "De gestage toevoeging van een constante hoeveelheid nieuwe munten"
- Swedish: "Det stadiga tillägget av en konstant mängd nya mynt"

This grammatical error provides strong evidence for Germanic language influence, particularly German. The specific nature of the error - the double use of "of" in a genitive construction - is highly characteristic of Germanic language speakers writing in English. This aligns with other evidence suggesting the author has a Germanic language background or received significant education in a Germanic language environment.

The error stands out precisely because the rest of the document shows such high English proficiency, suggesting it slipped through during a moment of direct translation from the author's native or primary academic language.



The While the Bitcoin whitepaper demonstrates sophisticated understanding of cryptography and security principles, its approach to these topics provides compelling evidence about its author's background. The document shows clear markers of academic training rather than security agency experience.

9.1. Technical versus Operational Security

The Bitcoin whitepaper's approach to security provides perhaps the strongest evidence of its author's background. While demonstrating sophisticated understanding of cryptographic principles, the document approaches security purely from a mathematical and computer science perspective. Most tellingly, it completely lacks consideration of operational security and human factors – elements that security agency professionals consider fundamental to any security analysis.

The author's treatment of potential attacks particularly reveals an academic mindset. Rather than employing the nuanced threat modeling typical of security professionals, the paper relies on simple binary distinctions between "attackers" and "honest nodes." This theoretical framework stands in sharp contrast to the sophisticated terminology that characterizes security agency documents. We find no references to threat vectors, operational security considerations, compromise indicators, or adversary capabilities analysis – all standard elements in professional security documentation.

The document's approach to risk assessment further reinforces its academic origins. While offering rigorous mathematical probability analysis, it lacks the comprehensive threat assessment that security agencies demand. A security professional would typically address human factors, consider social engineering vulnerabilities, assess operational vulnerabilities, and employ multi-layered threat modeling. The whitepaper's focus remains purely theoretical, suggesting an author steeped in academic rather than operational security traditions.



9.2. Information Handling and Citation Style

The way information is presented throughout the document strongly contradicts security agency practices. Where agency professionals carefully compartmentalize information and operate on a "need to know" basis, this author freely shares complete technical details and methodologies. This open approach to technical information strongly suggests someone from an academic environment where sharing knowledge is fundamental to the culture.

The document's citation style provides additional evidence of academic background. The references follow standard academic conventions, citing public research papers and revealing clear connections to academic networks. This straightforward approach to citation contrasts sharply with agency documentation, which typically involves careful source protection and redaction.

9.3. Problem-Solving Methodology

The author's approach to problem-solving reveals a researcher's mindset rather than a security operative's perspective. We see a systematic methodology focused on theoretical foundations, with pure computer science and cryptography perspectives dominating the analysis. The emphasis falls heavily on mathematical proofs, with solutions developed through clear step-by-step logical progression.

Notably absent are the elements that characterize agency problem-solving: operational risk assessment, implementation security considerations, real-world threat scenarios, and defensive posture analysis. Instead, we find the careful theoretical development typical of academic research.



9.4. Professional Background Profile

The evidence overwhelmingly supports an academic rather than security agency background. The author shows advanced computer science or mathematics training, strong theoretical cryptography knowledge, and a pure research-oriented approach. Their writing follows academic conventions precisely while lacking every major indicator of agency experience.

The absence of security agency patterns proves particularly telling. We see no operational security mindset, no agency terminology, no threat assessment patterns, and none of the information protection practices that become second nature to agency professionals. Instead, the author demonstrates pure theoretical and mathematical approaches to security, academic writing style and citation patterns, research-oriented problem-solving, and open sharing of technical details.

This complete analysis helps narrow the field of possible authors to those with strong academic backgrounds in computer science or mathematics, particularly in cryptography research. The writing suggests someone thoroughly embedded in academic cryptography research, with deep computer science knowledge and a theoretical security background. The complete absence of security agency patterns, combined with the strong academic indicators, points to someone whose primary experience comes from research institutions rather than government or intelligence organizations.

Most significantly, this also suggests someone whose primary concern was technical elegance and mathematical soundness rather than operational security or real-world threat mitigation. This aligns perfectly with Bitcoin's design, which emphasizes cryptographic integrity over operational security considerations – exactly what we would expect from an academic researcher rather than a security agency professional.

10. American or British? Analyzing Regional Language Patterns in the Bitcoin Whitepaper

The Bitcoin whitepaper presents an intriguing linguistic puzzle when examined for markers of British versus American English. While it contains clear American spelling conventions, the document's overall style suggests a more complex linguistic background rooted in European academic traditions.

10.1. American Spelling Conventions

At first glance, the document appears to follow American English conventions. The author consistently uses American spelling patterns, choosing "disk" over the British "disc" and employing "program" rather than the British "programme." The text also follows American conventions in using periods for decimals rather than commas, and consistently employs "-ize" endings (as in "characterized" and "minimized") instead of the British "-ise" preference.

However, these American conventions may reflect the document's technical nature more than the author's background. In computer science and technical writing, American spelling conventions often serve as the de facto international standard, particularly in documentation related to computing and technology.

10.2. European Academic Influence

Looking beyond basic spelling conventions, the document's structure and style align more closely with European academic traditions than either American or British conventions. The writing demonstrates a formal academic tone that exceeds typical American technical writing standards. The systematic organization, precise technical language, and methodical explanation structure mirror European academic conventions.



The document's overall architecture follows European academic paper formatting rather than American or British styles. This is particularly evident in how mathematical proofs are presented and how references are formatted, adhering to international academic standards rather than US-specific citation formats.

10.3. Cultural and Regional Neutrality

Perhaps most telling is the document's careful avoidance of cultural markers. The author employs very few cultural references, and when metaphors appear, they remain universally accessible. The gold mining metaphor, for instance, transcends specific cultural contexts. Notably absent are any idioms or expressions specific to American or British English, suggesting deliberate maintenance of cultural neutrality.

The technical terminology further reinforces this international orientation. The author consistently employs standardized technical terms recognized across the international cryptography community while avoiding region-specific technical jargon. This careful word choice creates a document accessible to a global technical audience.

10.4. International Academic Style

The overall writing style suggests someone educated in the European academic system but writing for an international audience. The author appears to deliberately avoid regional markers while maintaining formal academic precision. This internationalized approach manifests in several ways:

The formal academic tone exceeds both American and British technical writing conventions, suggesting European university training. The systematic organization and methodical explanation structure align with European academic traditions, while the technical language remains consistently international in scope.

Most notably, the author achieves a careful balance between technical precision and global accessibility, suggesting someone consciously writing for an international academic audience rather than any specific regional readership.



10.5. Conclusions about Author's Background

This linguistic analysis suggests an author who:

- Received primary education in a European academic system
- Developed familiarity with international academic conventions
- Consciously avoided regional markers in their writing
- Aimed for maximum international accessibility

While the document uses American English conventions for technical terms and spelling, its deeper structural and stylistic patterns align more closely with European academic traditions. This suggests someone educated in a European system but comfortable with international technical writing conventions.

The deliberate cultural neutrality and careful avoidance of regional markers indicate an author conscious of writing for a global audience. This aligns with Bitcoin's international aspirations and suggests someone experienced in international academic discourse rather than someone primarily educated in either the American or British system.

These patterns point to an author who likely received their primary technical education in Europe but has extensive experience with international academic writing. The use of American technical conventions likely reflects pragmatic choices for international accessibility rather than cultural or educational background.

This analysis adds another piece to our growing profile of Bitcoin's creator: someone educated in European academic traditions but skilled at writing for an international technical audience, carefully balancing regional neutrality with technical precision.



11. Comparing the Bitcoin Whitepaper and Satoshi's Emails to Hal Finney

While stylistic analysis can never provide absolute certainty of authorship, the deep consistencies between the Bitcoin whitepaper and Satoshi's emails to Hal Finney strongly suggest common authorship. These documents, despite their different contexts, reveal remarkable continuity in technical knowledge, problem-solving approaches, and core writing patterns.

11.1. Foundational Similarities

The most striking parallel between these documents lies in their technical precision and clarity. Both the whitepaper and emails demonstrate meticulous attention to technical detail, with complex concepts explained methodically and clearly. The author displays consistent expert-level understanding when describing code and technical issues, maintaining the same depth of expertise across both formal and informal communications.

The underlying writing structure shows similar patterns across both document types. The author consistently employs concise, direct sentences and carefully defines technical terms before using them. Problems and solutions appear in logical, sequential order, creating a consistent pattern of technical exposition regardless of the communication format.

Common phrases and vocabulary create another thread of continuity between the documents. Technical terms like "nodes," "blocks," and "hash" appear with consistent meaning and context. The author's use of "proof-of-work" terminology remains stable across both formats, as do explanatory phrases describing network operations. This consistency in technical language suggests a single author maintaining their technical vocabulary across different contexts.



11.2. Problem-Solving Methodology

Perhaps most revealing is the consistent problem-solving approach displayed in both documents. The author maintains a methodical, step-by-step approach to addressing technical challenges, whether writing formally or informally. Solutions consistently show careful consideration of edge cases, and security implications receive similar treatment across both formats. This consistent analytical framework strongly suggests a single mind at work.

11.3. Contextual Differences

The documents do show notable differences, but these variations appear to reflect intentional adaptation to different contexts rather than different authorship. The whitepaper employs a highly formal academic style, while the emails adopt a more casual, conversational tone appropriate for peer-to-peer technical discussion. Similarly, the whitepaper uses complex sentence structures and academic vocabulary, while the emails favor shorter sentences and more direct technical communication. The most noticeable difference appears in the handling of personal elements. The whitepaper maintains complete impersonal, theoretical distance, while the emails reveal personality through phrases like "I hate duplicating code" and "I hate to blame the compiler." However, these differences align perfectly with the varying demands of formal academic writing versus informal technical correspondence.

11.4. Evidence for Common Authorship

Several key factors support the conclusion of single authorship:

The technical depth remains remarkably consistent, with both documents demonstrating the same sophisticated understanding of cryptography, networking, and systems programming. Technical explanations maintain identical precision regardless of format, suggesting one author adapting their expertise to different contexts.



The problem-solving methodology shows striking consistency. Both documents employ the same systematic approach to breaking down and solving problems, with similar patterns in how solutions are presented and justified. This consistent analytical framework suggests a single mind approaching problems from the same fundamental perspective.

The evolution of writing style between documents appears carefully calibrated to context while maintaining core patterns. The differences in tone and formality reflect appropriate adaptations to different communication needs rather than different authors. The underlying patterns of expression remain consistent despite these surface variations.

Technical vocabulary usage provides another strong indicator of common authorship. The author maintains consistent use of technical terminology across both documents, explaining technical concepts with similar patterns regardless of the communication format.

11.5. Conclusion

The variations between these documents appear to be intentional adaptations to different contexts rather than evidence of different authors. The underlying patterns in technical understanding, problem-solving approach, and core writing style strongly suggest both the whitepaper and emails emerged from the same mind.

This consistency across formats reveals an author capable of adapting their communication style while maintaining their essential technical and analytical framework – exactly what we would expect from a sophisticated technical author writing in different contexts. The evidence strongly supports treating both the whitepaper and the Finney emails as part of the canonical Satoshi writings.



12. Why Hal Finney was not Satoshi: A Psychological and Linguistic Analysis

The theory that Hal Finney might have been writing to himself under the Satoshi pseudonym falls apart under careful examination of their correspondence. The linguistic and psychological patterns in their exchanges reveal fundamentally different personalities and roles that would be extremely difficult, if not impossible, to fabricate consistently.

12.1. Communication Style Differences

The most immediate distinction appears in their basic communication styles. Finney consistently adopts the position of an external observer and tester, maintaining professional analytical distance while examining Bitcoin's features and implementation. His writing reflects the perspective of someone discovering and testing a new system rather than creating it.

Satoshi, in contrast, writes with the unmistakable voice of a creator. Their communications demonstrate intimate knowledge of every system detail and show the problem-solving orientation of someone who knows not just how the system works, but why each decision was made. This difference manifests consistently across all their interactions, creating a natural dynamic that would be extraordinarily difficult to fabricate.

12.2. Psychological Position and Investment

The psychological positioning of each participant reveals perhaps the strongest evidence for separate identities. Finney maintains the collaborative but slightly detached stance of a professional tester throughout their correspondence. His questions and observations come from someone helping to improve a system they admire but didn't create. His emotional investment remains professional rather than personal.



Satoshi's writings, however, demonstrate the deep personal investment characteristic of a creator. Their responses to technical challenges show the immediate, detailed understanding of someone who built the system from the ground up. The emotional undertones in their writing – particularly when defending or explaining design decisions – reveal the personal stake of an original creator rather than a tester or collaborator.

12.3. Emotional Investment Patterns

The contrasting emotional patterns in their communications provide another layer of evidence for distinct identities. Finney maintains professional enthusiasm and interest but with the emotional distance typical of an experienced developer evaluating a new project. His excitement focuses on the system's potential rather than its specific implementation details.

Satoshi's emotional investment appears much more personal and deep-rooted. Their writing shows the passionate involvement of someone who has poured countless hours into creating and refining their system. This emotional difference manifests in subtle but consistent ways throughout their correspondence, creating a natural dynamic that would be extremely difficult to manufacture.

12.4. Linguistic Pattern Divergence

The distinct linguistic patterns between Finney and Satoshi provide further evidence of separate authorship. Finney's writing style remains consistently direct and straightforward, employing simple sentence structures and clear, concise explanations. His technical observations are precise but uncomplicated, reflecting his role as an external evaluator.

Satoshi's writing demonstrates more complex, elaborative patterns. Their explanations often include multiple layers of detail and context, reflecting the deeper understanding of a system creator. These linguistic differences remain consistent across their entire correspondence, creating natural variation that would be challenging to maintain if one person were playing both roles.



12.5. Conclusion: The Authenticity of Distinct Voices

The cumulative evidence strongly suggests genuine interaction between two distinct individuals rather than one person maintaining two personas. The psychological markers particularly reveal authentic role differentiation that would be exceedingly difficult to fake consistently over multiple exchanges.

The natural flow of their technical discussions, the consistent maintenance of distinct perspectives, and the authentic emotional investments displayed by each participant all point to genuine interaction between creator and collaborator. The subtle but persistent differences in their communication patterns create a convincing picture of two different minds engaging in authentic technical dialogue.

This analysis not only helps eliminate Finney as a Satoshi candidate but also provides additional insight into Satoshi's character through the contrast with Finney's distinct communication style. The differences between their writing patterns help us better understand Satoshi's unique voice and psychological profile.

END OF PART I TO BE CONTINUED....



TOP EXPERTS

legal advisor Robert Nogacki

founder and managing partner of Skarbiec Group

Lawyer Experienced lawyer and entrepreneur. He perfectly understands business and its environment. He advises and seeks solutions. Specializes in strategic, legal and tax advice for companies and regulation of new technologies. He is one of the best experts in the field of artificial intelligence and crypto asset law.

One of the most quoted specialists in business law, tax law and new technologies. He regularly publishes in major national titles. Winner of prestigious Polish and foreign awards - including: Golden Statuette of the Polish Business Leader of the Business Centre Club, The Lawyer International, European Medal awarded by the BCC and the Brussels-based European Economic and Social Committee.





WE TAKE THE SIDE OF ENTREPRENEURS

We are one of the largest tax consulting law firms in Poland according to an independent ranking by Dziennik Gazeta Prawna in 2024 and 2023.















ul. Maciejki 13, 02-181 Warszawa

tel. +48 22 586 40 00

<u>sekretariat@kancelaria-skarbiec.pl</u> <u>www.kancelaria-skarbiec.pl</u> <u>ksiegowosc-scs.pl/</u>

